
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 7/23/2014 3:21:19 PM 
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Thursday pm works 

Yeah, that sounds good. Cool! 

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 3:21 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Thursday pm works 

Cool. Let's do it! I might need to roll home from jack London on my bike. That okay? 

Meet at 12:30 at quay? 

On Jul 23, 2014, at 2:50 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Well, the schedule says we would at JL at 130p, so it seems like it could work. But 
there wouldn't be a lot of lingering at JL. Will you have a hoopty bike, by chance? 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:46 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Thursday pm works 

Yipes. That cuts it pretty tight. Dentist is at 2:30 near Dwight. 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


Boat gets to oak at 1:45? 

On Jul 23, 2014, at 2:44 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Looks like 100p. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 2:43 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: Thursday pm works 

Nice! Is there a boat around 12:30? 

On Jul 23, 2014, at 2:41 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4 @pge.com> 
wrote: 

Woot! When should we leave? 
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